Penn Township Workshop Meeting March 18, 2020

Chairman Jon Payne called the 3.18.2020 Workshop Meeting to order at 6:00 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present included: Supervisors: Jon Payne, Ross Smoker and William Moyer, Solicitor James Bathgate and Township Manager Julie Hartley and Secretary/Treasurer Diane Reynolds

Public Present: Bill Kline, Brian Wentzel, Brian Scorrone, Phil Gesuneria, Philip Gesuneria

On motion by Ross Smoker, second by William Moyer and board acclamation, to approve the March 4, 2020 supervisor's meeting minutes.

Persons Present to be Heard:

<u>Philip Gesuneria- Kratzerville Boy Scout Troup- Mr. Gesuneria stated he would like to paint the youth football shed at the East Snyder Park with putting the Seals Logo on the shed to earn his Eagle Scout Badge. The board recognized Mr. Gesuneria for his accomplishments. On Motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation, to approve Mr. Gesuneria to paint the Youth Football Shed at the East Snyder Park.</u>

An executive session was called at 6:03 pm to further discuss personnel issues. Board reconvened at 6:34 pm with no decisions made in executive session.

New Business:

Letter to ESCRA, 3.4.20 from James Bathgate- Was Reviewed

Draft Newsletter- Tabled

Letter from Shamokin Dam Borough regarding ESCRA, 3.3.20- Was Reviewed

Curative Amendment for Zoning Ordinance- Tabled

<u>Planning Commission Appointment (Brian Wentzel & Dan Kurna)</u>- On Motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to approve Brain Wentzel to the Planning Commission Board for a 2 yr. Term and Dan Kuruna the Alternate to the Planning Commission Board.

Appoint Rebecca Yeager to East Snyder Regional Recreation Association—On Motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to approve Rebecca Yeager to the East Snyder County Regional Recreation Association.

<u>Draft Letter to Planning Commission-</u> The letter was reviewed by the Supervisors. **On Motion by Ross Smoker**, second by William Moyer and board of acclamation to send a copy to all members of the Planning Commission Board.

Chris Hixon, 90 Day Review- On Motion by Ross Smoker, second by Jon Payne the vote was 2-0 with William Moyer abstaining to give Mr. Hixon an hourly increase by \$.50 per hour from \$12.50 to \$ 13.00 per hour effective starting March 23, 2020.

DCNR Grant Labor Pledge Letter- Was Reviewed

Penn Township Workshop Meeting March 18, 2020

<u>Park Closure, Limited Twp. Office Availability, Closing Recycling-</u>Recycling was closed March 18 due to Lycoming Recycling closing down due to Corona Virus. The Park Closure, Limited Office Availability, were tabled.

<u>FYI</u>

PTMA Minutes

Public Comment: None

Approval of Accounts Payable

On motion by Ross Smoker, second by William Moyer and board acclamation to pay the bills.

On Motion by Ross Smoker, second by William Moyer and board acclamation the March 18, 2020 Supervisor's Workshop Meeting was adjourned at 6:55 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Diana Reynolds Secretary/Treasurer